
OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE

TO: CAROLYN ALEXANDER, DIRECTOR OF EDUCATOR LICENSURE

FROM: KELLY RILEY, POLICY LIAISON

SUBJECT: VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN NATIONAL GOVERNORS’ ASSOCIATION 
ISSUE BRIEF 

DATE 10/16/00

CC: FILE

The National Governors’ Association (NGA) has forwarded our office a draft of an issue 
brief  entitled,  “Teacher  License  Reciprocity:   Fact  or  Fiction?”   I’ve  highlighted  the 
information contained in the issue brief (pp. 7 and 11) relevant to Mississippi.  Please 
review this information for accuracy, making any modifications needed.  I must submit 
any corrections to NGA by this Friday, October 20, so I would appreciate receiving any 
corrections by 5:00 p.m. Thursday, October 19.  Thank you for your assistance in this 
matter.



OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE

TO: SUE PERRY, DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF FAMILY AND CHILREN’S SERVICES

FROM: KELLY RILEY, POLICY LIAISON

SUBJECT: VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN NATIONAL GOVERNORS’ ASSOCIATION 
ISSUE BRIEF 

DATE 10/4/00

CC: FILE

The National Governors’ Association (NGA) has forwarded our office a draft of an issue 
brief entitled, “A Place to Call Home:  State Efforts to Increase Adoptions and Permanent 
Placements for Children in Foster Care.”  I’ve attached the information contained in the 
issue brief relevant to Mississippi.  Please review this information for accuracy, making 
any modifications needed.  You may also provide any additional information you feel 
relevant.

I must submit any changes to NGA by 5:00 Friday, October 6.  Please fax (359-3741) 
your approval of this information or any changes that should be made to my attention by 
12:00 noon this Friday. 

Please contact me at 359-2528 if you have any questions.  Thank you for your assistance. 
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